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[71 Categories of Importing Postal Iltems
1. Free of Duty — Each of parcels has total value which includes freight
and insurance expense NOT exceeds 1,500 THB
2. Postal items subject to applicable taxes and duties - The goods which
were sent from one to another one at a time and FOB value not over
than 40,000 THB will be evaluated imported taxes and duties by customs
officer then return to Thailand Post to delivery to addressee and collect

import duty for the customs

3. Other postal items - The postal items other than those categorized
under Category 1 and Category 2 will be sent to Customs Bureau,
or a Customs House as indicated in the Notice

Clearance Procedure

1. If the value of the items does not exceed 40,000 THB, the consignee
can use The Notice on the Collection of International Postal ltems
instead of Customs Entry in subject to collect the items.

2. In case where the value of the items exceeds 40,000 THB, the consignee
is required to submit an Import Declaration through the e-Customs system.
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Prohibited

[bi |’ ) | Goods are goods for which either the import
AT TR into or export out of Thailand are prohibited.

NIUAANING
e Pormographic materials e Fake Royal Seals/official seals
e Goods with Thai national flag e IPR infringing goods e.g. musical tape,
e Narcotics e.g., marijuana, hemp, CD, VDO, computer software, etc.

opium, cocaine, morphine, heroin e Counterfeit trademark goods

e Fake currency, bonds, or coins

Restricted Goods are goods of which the imports and exports are restricted by law
and therefore require a permit from the related government agencies. These includes;

Categories Related Government Agencies
Buddha images, Antiques or Objects of art Fine Arts Department (http://nsw.finearts.go.th)
Weapons and Ammunition, Explosives, Fireworks Department Of Provincial Administration,

and Real and Replica firearms The Ministry of Interior (www.dopa.go.th)

Live animals and Carcasses Department of Livestock Development (www.dld.go.th)
Drugs, Foods, and Supplementary Food and Drug Administration,
The Ministry of Public Health (www.fda.moph.go.th)
Cigarette, Tobacco and Liquor The Excise Department (www.excise.go.th)
Telecommunication equipment and Drone Office of The National Broadcasting and

Telecommunications Commission (www.nbtc.go.th)



